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May 17, 2024 
 
 
Mayor and City Council 
City of Foley 
407 East Laurel Avenue 
Foley, Alabama 36535 
 
RE:  Zoning Ordinance Amendments Recommendation   
 
Dear Mayor Hellmich and City Council Members: 
 
The City of Foley Planning Commission held a regular meeting on May 15, 2024 and the 
following action was taken: 
 
Zoning Ordinance Amendments 

 
Commissioner Engel made a motion to recommend the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
amendments to the Mayor and Council. Commissioner Hare seconded the motion. All 
Commissioners voted aye.  

 
Motion to recommend the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments to the Mayor and 
Council passes.  

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melissa Ringler 
 
Melissa Ringler 
Planning & Zoning Coordinator 
mringler@cityoffoley.org 
 

http://www.cityoffoley.org/
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Proposed Amendments to
Zoning Ordinance - Site Plans
Prepared by Eden Lapham, PC May 2024

ARTICLE XI - SITE PLAN REVIEW
11.1 SITE PLAN REVIEW

Site plans may be required to be submitted to the Planning Commission for input in cases where
the proposed development meets the following criteria. The site plan approval will be valid for 12
months but will expire after this date if no building permits have been obtained. The Planning
Commission may extend the site plan approval if it is determined there is an extenuating
circumstance grant one 1-year extension if no city regulations have been amended that
would affect the site.
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